

From: Sue Pash
To: Carl Huie
Date: 11/12/02 1:57PM
Subject: STA for Time Domain

Amenement

388502

Carl,

I just arrived in Huntsville and wanted to get the information to you that you need to push this STA through.

We will be showing our demo at the following locations:

FCC

Lat - 38:53:23

Lon - 77:00:33

NTIA

Lat - 38:53:30

Lon - 76:59:8

Booz Allen Hamilton

Lat - 38:55:21

Lon - 77:13:51

British Embassy

Lat - 38:53:58

Lon - 77:00:46

Van Scoyac & Associates

Lat - 38:53:01

Lon - 77:00:29

Pentagon

???

Capitol Hill - Senate & House

Lat - 38:53:38

Lon - 77:00:28

Call me if you have any questions.

Sue

202-438-1956 - cell phone

From: Carl Huie
To: Kam, Jeffrey
Date: 11/12/02 2:26PM
Subject: Re: STA 0388-EX-ST-2002 - Time Domain Corporation

fyi,

>>> Sue Pash 11/12/02 01:54PM >>>
Carl,

I just arrived in Huntsville and wanted to get the information to you that you need to push this STA through.

We will be showing our demo at the following locations:

FCC
Lat - 38:53:23
Lon - 77:00:33

NTIA
Lat - 38:53:30
Lon - 76:59:8

Booz Allen Hamilton
Lat - 38:55:21
Lon - 77:13:51

British Embassy
Lat - 38:53:58
Lon - 77:00:46

Van Scoyac & Associates
Lat - 38:53:01
Lon - 77:00:29

Pentagon
???

Capitol Hill - Senate & House
Lat - 38:53:38
Lon - 77:00:28

Call me if you have any questions.

Sue
202-438-1956 - cell phone

>>> Jeffrey Kam 11/07/02 02:22PM >>>
Please provide requested info:

Time Domain Corporation to demonstrate UWB technology in the Washington, DC metropolitan area during the period November 18-27, 2002:

NASA requests that this item be TABLED and that the FCC provide a single Geographical (lat/long) point and radius of operation (km) for this

demonstration. If multiple sites (locations), please provide a geographical center of all and a radius.

Jeff

Non-Public
For Internal Use Only

From: Sue Pash
To: Carl Huie
Date: 11/13/02 3:33PM
Subject: RE: STA for Time Domain

Carl,

I just received five more locations where we will be demonstrating our RadarVision technology next week. This should be it. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Sue Pash
202-438-1956

Department of Treasury
Lat - 38:53:54
Lon - 77:02:1

Department of Justice
Lat - 38:53:38
Lon - 77:01:30

FBI Headquarters
Lat - 38:53:38
Lon - 77:01:29

Maryland State Police
Lat - 39:22:26
Lon - 76:43:22

National Press Club
Lat - 38:53:47
Lon - 77:01:55

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2002 12:59 PM
To: Sue Pash
Subject: Re: STA for Time Domain

noted

>>> Sue Pash 11/12/02 01:54PM >>>
Carl,

I just arrived in Huntsville and wanted to get the information to you that you need to push this STA through.

We will be showing our demo at the following locations:

FCC
Lat - 38:53:23

Lon - 77:00:33

NTIA

Lat - 38:53:30

Lon - 76:59:8

Booz Allen Hamilton

Lat - 38:55:21

Lon - 77:13:51

British Embassy

Lat - 38:53:58

Lon - 77:00:46

Van Scoyac & Associates

Lat - 38:53:01

Lon - 77:00:29

Pentagon

???

Capitol Hill - Senate & House

Lat - 38:53:38

Lon - 77:00:28

Call me if you have any questions.

Sue

202-438-1956 - cell phone